From: Admin <admin@kas.org.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 5:24 PM

To: Nick Kearns <Nick.Kearns@swek.wa.gov.au>

Cc: Nicole Howard <Nicole.Howard @swek.wa.gov.au>; Kath Ryan <kath.ryan7@bigpond.com>;
Sarah Brett <kimberleyvet4d@westnet.com.au>; Admin <admin@kas.org.au>

Subject: -[EXTERNAL]-RE: Temporary Caravan and Camping (general overflow)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of SWEK. Please use caution when opening
links and attachments from this email.

Hi Nick,

Thank you for yourtime talking to me this afternoon re the short termincrease of our Ag Show
grounds caravan park site allowance by ten sites. Overthe past month our show grounds caravan
park has experienced a massive increase in demand for sites, and on most days we been unable not
beentoaccept alarge numberof these people seeking to stay with us. Overthis past week many
people have beenelectingto park on the verge outside the showgrounds, as they have exhausted all
theiroptions of placesto stay and so have beenincreasingly frustrated with theirlack of options.
Many of them have been families with small children and today, one lady who had recently suffered
a heart attack and sowas in desperate need of somewhereto restand get out of the heat. On some
days we have turned away over 20 vehicles seekingasite, and it would appearto all of us that thisis
goingto be an ongoingissue thisyeardue to the huge number of Australians finally holidaying at
home.

The Kununurra Ag Society is offering to host some of these peoplein an efforttoimprove these
travellers experience of ourtown, and to assist these genuine travellers wishing to enjoy our
beautiful Kimberley, whilst stayingin a healthy and positive environment. Many of the travellers that
we have had to turn away have commented that “thisis turninginto the worst holiday ever” which
isnot a perception of ourtown that any of us would like. We feel thatanythingwe cando to
temporarily assist this situation can only have positive benefits for the community asawhole, and
that it will continue to enhance the reputation of the Kimberley as a positive and supportive place to
visit.

We propose toaddress thisissue ona month by month basis, as we are comingintothe second h alf
of ourtourist season. We do though, anticipate that this may be a longerseasonthanin previous
years, again due to the vast number of people travelling. We intend to identify the need forthese
extrasites by stayingin close communication with the Kununurra Visitors Centre, and by maintaining
open lines of communication with the other caravan parks. We have NO intention of taking trade
from other parks that are not full, but merely to provide sites for some of those people with
nowhere else to go. Many people arrive on our doorstep having been turned away from all other
parks, hoping that we may assist them due to the massive amount of free space we have on our
grounds. We intend to take self sufficient campersinto the park, though we do have access to power
and waterinthe areaidentified onthe map where we intend to locate these people. We have a
well-managed park which is amuch sought aftervenue, and we hope we can assist many of these
travellers who are desperate to stay in our fantasticregion and enjoy ouramazing countryside.

Please feelfree to contact me if should require any more information or clarification of our
intentions and suggestions. | have attached a map with ourapplication from, and will be available to
answerany other questions you may need clarified tomorrow, beforethisgoesto Council on
Thursday.

Thank you againfor your supportinthis matter
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Application for Temporary Caravan Park

PO Box 614 Kununurra 6743
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CARAVAN PARKS AND CAMPING GROUNDS ACT 1995, s7 F | 9168 1798

CARAVAN PARKS AND CAMPING GROUNDS REGULATIONS 1997, r54 E | mail@swekwagov.au
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COUNCIL POLICY CP/HTH-3762 LICENSING OF TEMPORARY CARAVAN PARKS AND CAMPING GROUNDS
8.00am - 4.00pm MON - FRI

Facility Name or Proposed Name: fd//{///‘/{//% //4,(’7ZU¢M/Z ﬁrb(’./@} 7
SHobw 6D O

Applicant Details

Name (C’) /h @6)/7 /’[&f ’ Email A(fﬁlﬂ//m @ [ﬂg : 06’ =2

Postal Address

Phone 642 885 AH i Fax

Contact Person 5}7”7/{{77/ LOETT §Q07 A c;/ 227
' Signature }WW ~ Date Ao F-21.

Property Details

Lot SOY House Location

Street [COCIbAH v Suburb K in/ 684
Nearest Intersection

Assessment No. | | Diagram / Plan No. 6/’8478 Folio No
Certificate of Title Vol. No. 297 TG |

Title Encumbrances (If any)

Land Owner/s
1. Only necessary if applicant does not own the land referred to above.
2. Details to be provided in respect of each land owner

Name Sl  (EASE Email

Postal Address by b/t Luns 4/\/1//5//7 6 Fy3
Phone b8y /oo  AH CFax
Contact Person ‘

Signature - Date |

|

Facility Details

Please specify the number of Sites the park is to be Licensed for:

Short Stay Sites: To be occupied consecutively by the one person or group or persons for no
longer than 3 consecutive months

Camp Sites: Sites which may be occupied by those camping (includes camp in a vehicle but
not a caravan)

< <form Path>> < <Form Number>> < <Version Date>>



Please specify the dates of operation for the temporary
facility:

1T 12 to /]

Site Plan

Please attach a Site Plan to this application detailing the following:
" (a) The location and type of sites on the facility

' (b) The buildings (including numbers of toilets, hand basins, showers etc.)
(c) The roads and paths

' (d) The drainage and wastewater disposal systems

OO 0O 0 4

(e) The location of fire hoses, fire hydrants and fire extinguishers

Policy Compliance:

Please provide the following information in accordance with Council Policy CP/HTH-3762:

1 (b)Who will the main users of the facility be? '

Declaration:
I/We declare that all details in_thi De and correct.
Signature of ap‘plicant: TN A Date: @/ F / 2
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